Bohannan & Huston

ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: October 27, 2016

PROJECT NAME: ALLISON RoAD RI0 PUERCO BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION
City oF GALLUP, NEW MEXICO

CONTROL NO.: C6150942
CONTROL NO.: C6141034
CONTROL NO.: C6151029
CONTROL NO.: 6100112

Formal Bid No. 1625

TO: All Plan Holders via BHI Project Tracker

Engineering
Spatial Data
Advanced Technologies

Courtyard |

7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM
87109-4335

www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000
facsimile: 505.798.7988
toll free: 800.877.5332

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies or supplements the Project Manual
or the Drawings as indicated below. All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain
unchanged. This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as those
provisions contained in the original documents and all itemized listings thereof. Bidders shall acknowledge

receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid Proposal form.
Items:

A. Borrow Source

The Contractor can use the adjacent earth pile if it is still available at the time of
construction. Contractors may also remove fill material from the Rio Puerco. The City of
Gallup has a 404 permit to remove at least 40,000 cy of material from the Rio Puerco
between the project area and Second Street annually. The City has an access constructed
to the river between the existing Rio Puerco Bridge and US 491. Contractors can use this
material for all fill on the project except for the top 2’ of the subgrade under the roadway

which must meet the required R Value of 30.

B. Final Questions Entered into the BH Tracker

6. Existing Material R Value - Per general note 7 on sheet 1-6 indicates that the design R-value

for the project is 30; however, the geotechnical report does not indicate what the R-value is for the
soils in the project limits. Can the R-value for the existing soils be given or can an item be included
in the bid to handle unsuitable material that may be encountered during construction?

Unsuitable Material Excavation is included on the Bid Form in case of deleterious material.
Only the top 2’ of the subgrade is required to meet the R Value of 30. It is assumed that the
existing material does not meet the required R Value except for maybe the existing fill under



the existing road. Existing material will be subexcavated and recompacted per the
geotechnical report.

7. Bid Item 562000 Bridge Strip Seal Quantity - Can the quantity of 28 LF for bid item 562000
be confirmed? The Approach slab longitudinal section on sheet 5-33 shows that the bridge strip
seal is to be placed in between the sleeper slab and the approach slab. the approach slab is 45' 5
1/2" wide and is located on each side of the bridge which would mean that the total quantity of
bridge strip seal would need to be 90" 11".

The quantities have been revised for Bridge Joint Strip Seal and Pre-formed Closed Cell
Foam Bridge Joint Seals. A revised bid form is attached.

8. Driven Piles - Are the piles indicated in the plans and project documents open ended or
closed ended? If the Piles are closed ended will a bid item for pre-bored holes for bearing piles per
NMDOT spec section 501.3.3.27?

The piles are open ended. (Reference Pre-Con Meeting Minutes in Addendum 2).

9. Addendum 2-Revised Bid Form - Question 2 in Addendum 2 mentions a revised bid form
that is attached but we didn't see one. Could you please provide the revised bid form?

The Revised Bid Form as described in Question 2 on Addendum2 was inadvertently left out
of the uploaded document. This information was added to complete the addendum on
October 25th,

10. Water for Construction - A question was brought up at the pre-bid about construction water
and if the City is going to allow the contractor to pull water at no cost or if the contractor will need to
buy water from the domestic water system. Can you please confirm if the city will be able to supply
water at no charge or if the contractor will have to pay for water?

Construction Water is available from the Gallup Waste Water Treatment Facility. A fee is
required. (Reference Pre-Con Meeting Minutes in Addendum 2)

11. Zero Quantity Bid Item — 603100 — During the pre-bid an inquiry was brought up about bid
item 603100 Temporary Soil Stabilant and its associated quantity of Zero. Sheet 2-4 has a quantity
table that indicates 4.8 acres of temp soil stabilant. Is bid item 603100 to have 0 as a quantity?

The quantity of Temporary Soil Stabilant is 4.8 acres. A revised bid form is attached.

All Bidders shall note the Bid Due Date and Time has not changed.

Bohannan Huston, Inc. City of Gallup
()

By: N¢ et . G
O Jeanette Walther, PE

By:
Frances Rodriguez, CPPB Purchasing Director
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UNIT PRICE BID PROPOSAL

Allison Road — Rio Puerco Bridge Reconstruction

CONTROL NUMBER: C6150942

CONTROL NUMBER: C6141034

CONTROL NUMBER: C6151029

CONTROL NUMBER: 6100112
FORMAL BID NO. 1625

SHEET 1 OF 3 SHEETS

NO. ITEM UNIT QTY PRICE AMOUNT
201000 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS LS
203000 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION CUYD 38860
203100 BORROW CU YD 49800
206000 UNSUITABLE MATERIAL EXCAVATION CUYD 50
207000 SUBGRADE PREPARATION SQ YD 16570
210000 EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL FOR MAJOR STRUCTURES| CU YD 5354
213000 OBLITERATING OLD ROAD MILE 0.23
303000 BASE COURSE TON 3030
408100 PRIME COAT MATERIAL TON 15
416000 MINOR PAVEMENT SQ YD 7250
501100 PILE SPLICES EACH 4
501101 PILE CUTOFF LIN FT 176
501124 DRIVEN PILES (24" PIPE) LIN FT 3520
504301 PILE DYNAMIC TEST CONSULTANT TESTING EACH 6
504401 CASE PILE WAVE ANALYSIS TEST CONSULTANT TESTIN EACH 12
511300 SUBSTRUCTURE CONCRETE CLASS A CU YD 220
511601 WIND BREAK LS LS
511602 FOGGING SYSTEM LS LS
512003 HIGH PERFORMANCE CONCRETE (HPD) CUYD 471
514042 CONCRETE BARRIER RAILINGS 42" LIN FT 654
518074 PRESTRESSED CONCRETE MEMBER TYPE 72-MODIFIE[ LIN FT 1504
535000 CRACK SEALING SQ YD 1264
536001 EPOXY URETHANE POLYMER CONCRETE BRIDGE DECH SQ YD 1264
540060 REINFORCING BARS GRADE 60 LBS 53391
540160 EPOXY COATED REINFORCING BARS GRADE 60 LBS

132386
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SHEET 2 OF 3 SHEETS

NO. ITEM UNIT QTY PRICE AMOUNT
541000 STRUCTURAL STEEL FOR CONCRETE BRIDGES LBS 16870
547000 SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS LS LS
562000 BRIDGE JOINT STRIP SEAL LIN FT 95
564000 PREFORMED CLOSED CELL FOAM BRIDGE JOINT SEALJ LIN FT 91
570030 30" CULVERT PIPE LIN FT 178
570031 30" CULVERT PIPE END SECTION EACH 4
601000 REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES & OBSTRUCTIONS LS LS
601000 REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES & OBSTRUCTIONS ALOW ALOW $10,000.00 $10,000.00
601110 REMOVAL OF SURFACING SQ YD 1400
602000 RIPRAP CLASS A CUYD 2940
602010 RIPRAP CLASS B CUYD 100
603100 TEMPORARY SOIL STABILANT AC 48
603260 CULVERT PROTECTION SQYD 20
603281 SWPPP PLAN PREPARATION AND MAINTENANCE LS LS
604001 GEOTEXTILE CLASS 1 SQYD 1220
606001 SINGLE FACE W-BEAM GUARDRAIL LIN FT 163
606052 END TREATMENT TL-2 END TERMINAL EACH )
606053 END TREATMENT W-BEAM END ANCHOR EACH 1
606055 END TREATMENT DRIVEWAY END ANCHOR EACH |
606062 TRANSITION METAL BARRIER TO RIGID BARRIER EACH 40
618000 TRAFFIC CONTROL MANAGEMENT LS LS
621000 MOBILIZATION LS LS
622002 FIELD LABORATORY, TYPE II EACH |
632000 CLASS A SEEDING AC )
632020 CLASS C SEEDING AC 3
701000 PANEL SIGNS SQFT 20
701100 STEEL POST & BASE POST FOR ALUMINUM PANEL SIGN LIN FT 150
702000 CONSTRUCTION SIGNING SQFT 230
702100 STEEL POSTS AND BASE POSTS FOR CONSTRUCTION { LIN FT

465
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SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS

NO. ITEM UNIT QTY PRICE AMOUNT

702238 BARRICADE, TYPE IlI-8' EACH 5

702610 PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN EACH 3

703003 OBJECT MARKER TYPE 3 EACH 2

703100 ROAD DELINEATOR TYPE GUIDE EACH 23

704700 HOT THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING 4" LIN FT 12400

704701 HOT THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING 6" LIN FT 200

709040 RIGID ELECTRICAL CONDUIT 4" (DIA) LIN FT 20

801000 CONSTRUCTION STAKING BY THE CONTRACTOR LS LS

802000 POST CONSTRUCTION PLANS LS LS

Subtotal Base Bid

Subtotal Base Bid Written in Words:

(Show Amounts in Figures and Words)

Addendum #3
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